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ROBERT J.BRACKEN
ENGINEER + SURVEYOR
3766 Carbonton Road » Sanford, Norih Caroling 27330

March 9, 2023

Harnet County Building Inspections
P O Box 65
Lillington, NC 27546

Ref: Slab Edge Depth
Buies Creek Fire Department
112 Marshbanks St
Buies Creek, NC 27506
Sanford Metal Buildings Cont.

Dear Mr / Mrs,

It will be acceptable to place compacted backfill against the exposed drop lug wall
footings to achieve the minium bottom of footing depth of 12 inches for protection against
frost heave.

The backfill is acceptable and will meet the requirements of the N C Building Code
2018.ed.
If you have any questions please feel free to call me at 919-774-6074, or E mail:
bjbracken(@windstream,net

Sincerely,
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Robert J. Bfackén, PE

RIJB: jeb



